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Act 
 
OSFCE version of Curriculum Adoption sent to Susanne Griffin & Macarre Traynham Gael (d0ne) 
Community Curriculum & Instruction Advisory Council (CCIAC)  December Academic Affairs/Teaching & 

Learning 
Steering Committee Membership (CCIAC) December 2015 
 

Academic Affairs/Teaching & 
Learning 

Open Houses for MPS staff and public – March 2016 Academic Affairs/Teaching & 
Learning  

Website for updating on process. Academic Affairs/Teaching & 
Learning 

Loop back to share how input/feedback was used. Academic Affairs/Teaching & 
Learning 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item Action 

1. Welcome & Introductions – Review Norms & Update from 10.26.15  
Roster with approval for sharing, round of introductions 

 

 

2. Boilerplate for RFP & Process Map Timeline for RFP 
Thank you for coming back so soon to follow up on our last meeting 
to learn about and discuss The Curriculum Adoption Process and the 
RFP Process and Timeline. (draft documents) 
Susanne & Macarre are interested in parent feedback.  We know 
that you bring a wide variety of concerns and questions.  
An RFP is one small part of the whole process of selecting a vendor. 
We have a 30 page template with lots of legal language to request 
for goods or services. The RFP for curriculum must include research 
based data demonstrating effectiveness with student populations, 
materials, and images, samples of text, multiple languages and 
instructional methodology.  
Vendors respond to requirements as a first step, we are looking for 
a vendor who can meet all of the requirements.  
Q:  What are the ways a stakeholder can take part in this process? 
A:  They can Increase competition, access and innovation. An 
organization can track the process and success rate.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Email OSFCE version of document to 
Macarre. (done) 

 District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) 

Date: 11.9.15    Time: 6:00-8:00pm    Place: L3-319 
Convener: Interim Superintendent Goar  Facilitator: Lynnea Atlas-Ingebretson 

Attendees: Sarah Washington, Kimberly Caprini, Jay Larson, Maribel Osorio, Eudet Dina, Amy Hasbargen, 
Margaret Richardson, Song Yang, Keith Swanson, Thomas Brooks, Leah Berkland, Farhio Khalif, Amanda 
Harrington 
Guests: Joanne Hager 
Staff:  Lynnea Atlas-Ingebretson, Gael Ellis, Briana MacPhee, Miriam Bellido, Interim Superintendent Goar, 
Susanne Griffin, Chief Academic Officer, Macarre Traynham, Executive Director, Teaching & Learning 
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Q:  There was confusion about materials recently initially included as 
part of Reading Horizons.  As a district will we use good practices 
going forward to eliminate inappropriate materials and waste? 
A:  Yes for all curriculum.   
The Timeline is accelerated to get something in place for next 
school year.  The process usually takes 18 months; we want it ready 
for fall 2016. 
Q: How does this get broadcast to people who may want to know 
about an RFP? 
A: The process is managed by our procurement office.  They have 
ways to issue invitations and post on vendor participation sites.  We 
solicit people from within and without.   
Q: Will the timeline presented be effective in finding a good vendor? 
A:  We hope to follow this timeline, we need to be flexible.  
Wed like to pilot in classrooms before making a final decision. 
 

3. What is an RFP and What Role Can Members Play Pre-RFP & Post 
RFP?  
When a business determines a need to purchase a product or 
service, decisions about what service provider or vendor to use are 
based on proposals, written summaries of how the provider or 
vendor intends to meet the business's need.  
The RFP for this project simply says we need curriculum in core 
literacy and we want to meet these specific goals. The proposal will 
additionally say that if you submit a proposal we want to see your 
disaggregated data to show achievement using this method.  We 
want research based practices for our students. 
There are two things happening; the Curriculum Adoption Process 
and The RFP Process and Timeline.   
The Curriculum Adoption Process: 
November-December 2015 – Develop purpose statement inclusive of 
MPS beliefs for specific curriculum, prioritize standards, and create 
rubric for review of materials.  Develop RFP based on criteria, goals, 
standards, needs of students and vertical alignment.  Complete 
literature review of potential products.  Establish method to house 
all notes and documentation for process (webpage) 
December 2015 – Identify steering committee membership.  Identify 
Community & Instruction Advisory Council (CCIAC) 
December – January 2016 – Identify products that meet RFP criteria. 
Require vendors to submit research sample data. Receive and 
review curricular materials. 
January-February 2016 – Schedule vendor presentations & product 
reviews of curricular resources with the Steering Committee and 
CCIAC. Use rubric to evaluate product and ask vendor specific 
questions (committee debriefs).  Identify top vendors. 
March 2016 – Pilot materials with selected teachers across different 
sites and gather feedback. Invite public and MPS staff to review 
materials at scheduled “open houses”.  Include informational video, 
all materials, data and all reviews of materials. 
April 2016 – Provide recommendation and documentation of entire 
process to CAO.  CAO presents recommendation to Superintendent 
for approval. * The board approves the budget, not the curriculum 
Q:  Who can submit a proposal? Are we going to try to engage the 
local community? 
A:  Anyone can answer the request. We can’t narrow the search to 
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being only local. We do give preference to local vendors if they 
meet the requirements.  
 
Q:  What about those who are not aware of this process?  How is 
the opportunity shared? 
A: The Procurement Office handles the details to keep the process 
separate from decision makers. It is governed by procurement law. 
The Request for Proposal (RFP) Process and Timeline: 
This is a draft timeline from issuing the RFP through implementation 
by Teaching and Learning team.  It lays out the process.  We are 
working on a short timeline so that it will be ready for 
implementation fall of 2016. 
Q:  Is this just to replace reading horizons?  
A: Yes  
Q:  What else has changed besides this to be sure this doesn’t 
happen again? 
A: This is the first time we have used this community/parent 
steering committee process. We are adding REA to our steering 
committee and that will help us be more sophisticated about our 
process. We have to figure out our application process but we will 
find a way to have it be representational. Once we’ve identified the 
vendors who met the criteria  they are invited in for presentation. 
We will have a standard template and they will bring all of their 
materials. Last time the core materials were presented, they didn’t’ 
present supplemental materials. All materials need to be in the 
room and all need to be presented, no more surprises. 
Q:  Is this general practice or just for this one RFP? 
A:  A new group for each curriculum will be sought. 

  
4. Group Work to Identify Standards for Vendors That Could Be 

Included in RFP. 
Q:  How would you like to be involved in this process? If you are 
interested You can serve on a steering committee or we can keep 
you updated. Let us know. 
A:  We would like to be updated and be a watchdog.  
Q:  How transparent will this process be? 
A.  We are going to have a website where updates will be available. 
Q: In the RFP, can we include a question asking for evidence of 
success in the use of their PD? Can they provide a sample PD to 
show how it is aligned with our current Core resources?  
A:  That is a good suggestion, we will consider it. 
Q:  What is the split between curriculum materials and PD?  
A:  There is no industry standard, if you purchase ongoing support it 
is the most expensive part. We typically ask about the structure for 
PD, what kind of coaching and support is available and how much 
can we afford? 
Q:  Do they have resources for students out of level? 
A:  Yes, the materials must include the full range of student’s needs. 
Q:  Will this be a single or multi-year duration of the new curriculum? 
A:  Multi-year, it takes time and PD to achieve the results we are 
seeking.  
Q:  Will there be an opportunity for families and community 
members to learn about and offer feedback on the process? It is 
difficult to review every piece in every plan – how do you properly 
vet? 

 
 
If interested in serving on Advisory 
Council let us know. 
 
 
 
Website for updating on process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

A:  Yes, there will be open houses in March with videos, information 
and staff to answer questions. The feedback received will be 
incorporated into the documents.  
Q:  Will you loop back with information received and how it 
impacted or informed decisions? This helps people know there time 
was well spent. 
A:  Yes 

 

 
 
 
Loop back to share how input/feedback 
was used. 

General comments and questions: 
Q:  When is the next general literacy adoption for the district? 
A:   It depends on the  budget and other needs at MPS 
Q:  How often are the books in the classroom changed?  My children 
bring home new books every day, they seem to be old.   
A:  Teachers build their own classroom libraries; schools get 
resources every year for restocking. Some teachers that have 
libraries don’t send home all books to maintain what they have. You 
may see books that are ok to lose.  Talk to the principal or teacher 
to ask about these books. We can provide culturally responsive 
books, in classroom libraries. Kids choose what they want to read 
but we can influence what they seek out. 

 

 

 


